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Reagan Bush Committee 
901 South Highland Street, Arlington, Virginia 22204 (703) 685-3400 

Sept. 3, 1980 

MEMO 

TO; Loren Smith 

From: Anthony R. Dolan 

Re: Independent Expenditures 

1. I a,m aware you said that filing a memo on 

each occassion I see my brother is unnecessary. 

But because I do not underestimate the craziness 

of any political season, I intend to do so. 

2. l ave not seen my brother since the convention 
aft r a chance meetin in a convention hall aisle 

lwhere we chatted with three or four ot er peop e 

for possibly five or ten minutes) except for 

one occassion three weeks ago when he came over 

to my brothe:i;:... irr laws. I immediately left the 

house and simply said hello to him. The day was 

the Sunday of the week of the Democratic c@nvention. 

I want to stress again that I have been scrupulous 

about this matter. I have not and will not discuss 

campaign matters with anyone who might be tied to 

an independent expenditure group. 

3, I discussed this matter with ED Meese and showed 

him my earlier memo to yo~ on it. I did this three 

weeks ago and we have been religous about a~0ind±n~ 

I 

I 
( 

any difficulty. But the mixup in the names in this \ 
morning's ~ st prompted me to stress this again. _,Ith/JI 
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